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Andy Peters

From: Andy Peters
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2022 3:51 PM
To: 'PINNEY Mike * DEQ'
Subject: 5 Day Followup
Attachments: 22_April violation 5 day Followup.pdf

Mike here is the 5 day follow-up report for the BOD5 weekly average exceedance from the last week of April. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
Andy Peters, Public Works Div Manager 
315 Kennel Ave. | PO Box 248 |Molalla, OR  97038 
Phone – 503.759.0220  
Email – apeters@cityofmolalla.com 
Website – http://www.cityofmolalla.com 
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Andy Peters

From: RUBY Tim * DEQ <Tim.RUBY@deq.oregon.gov>
Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2022 8:17 AM
To: Andy Peters
Cc: PINNEY Mike * DEQ
Subject: RE: Predesign review 
Attachments: DEQ Review, City of Molalla Predesign Report, February 4, 2022.pdf

Andy, thank you for checking in with us. 
 
This attached letter was sent by snail mail and went out last week.  
 
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to touch base with us. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Tim Ruby 
Natural Resource Specialist 3 
DEQ Northwest Regional Office – WPCF Permit Specialist 
700 NE Multnomah Street, Suite 600 
Portland, OR 97232 
Phone: (503) 229-5292 
Email: Tim.Ruby@deq.oregon.gov    
 

From: Andy Peters <apeters@cityofmolalla.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, February 9, 2022 9:05 PM 
To: PINNEY Mike * DEQ <Mike.PINNEY@deq.oregon.gov>; RUBY Tim <Tim.RUBY@state.or.us> 
Subject: Predesign review  
 
Mike/Tim, I've been asked to check in with you on when you might have official review for us on the Predesign Report submitted in December. The Engineer had 
six weeks scheduled on the critical path for that review since that's what the MAO documents say Molalla should expect. Could you let me know if there is 
anything more you need? I realize that timeline is aggressive. 
 
Thanks very much! 
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Andy Peters 
City of Molalla 
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Andy Peters

From: Andy Peters
Sent: Friday, February 25, 2022 9:22 AM
To: 'PINNEY Mike * DEQ'
Subject: RE: 2021 Annual I/I Report

Will do this right away. Thanks! 
 
Andy 
 

From: PINNEY Mike * DEQ <Mike.PINNEY@deq.oregon.gov>  
Sent: Friday, February 25, 2022 9:21 AM 
To: Andy Peters <apeters@cityofmolalla.com> 
Subject: RE: 2021 Annual I/I Report 
 
Andy, 
 
Please take a moment and fill out his form as your  I/I report? It is much more informative. 
In the future, use the form as well. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Michael Pinney PE 
Senior Environmental Engineer 
Northwest Region – Source Control 
Oregon Department of Environmental Quality 
700 NE Multnomah St., Suite 600  
Portland OR, 97232 
971-227-1765 
 
 
 
 
 

From: Andy Peters <apeters@cityofmolalla.com>  
Sent: Friday, February 25, 2022 7:53 AM 
To: PINNEY Mike * DEQ <Mike.PINNEY@deq.oregon.gov> 
Cc: Mac Corthell <mcorthell@cityofmolalla.com>; Dan Huff <dhuff@cityofmolalla.com>; Seth Kelly 
<skelly@cityofmolalla.com>; Adam Shultz <ashultz@cityofmolalla.com> 
Subject: 2021 Annual I/I Report 
 
Mike, attached is the City of Molalla’s Annual I/I report. It is also available on our Public Facing Website, link below. Have 
a great week! 
 
https://www.cityofmolalla.com/publicworks/page/permit-plans-annual-reports 
 
Respectfully, 
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Andy Peters, Public Works Div Manager 
315 Kennel Ave. | PO Box 248 |Molalla, OR  97038 
Phone – 503.759.0220  
Email – apeters@cityofmolalla.com 
Website – http://www.cityofmolalla.com 
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Andy Peters

Subject: FW: 30% comments

 
 

From: PINNEY Mike * DEQ <Mike.PINNEY@deq.oregon.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2022 7:46 AM 
To: Andy Peters <apeters@cityofmolalla.com> 
Subject: RE: 30% comments 
 
Look at your Monday email 
 

From: Andy Peters <apeters@cityofmolalla.com>  
Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2022 7:45 AM 
To: PINNEY Mike * DEQ <Mike.PINNEY@deq.oregon.gov> 
Subject: RE: 30% comments 
 
Missing attachment քօֆ 
 
Andy 
 

From: PINNEY Mike * DEQ <Mike.PINNEY@deq.oregon.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2022 7:43 AM 
To: Andy Peters <apeters@cityofmolalla.com> 
Subject: RE: 30% comments 
 
 
 

From: PINNEY Mike * DEQ  
Sent: Monday, February 7, 2022 9:51 AM 
To: Andy Peters (apeters@cityofmolalla.com) <apeters@cityofmolalla.com> 
Cc: KRAMER Rebecca * DEQ <rebecca.kramer@deq.state.or.us>; YELTON-BRAM Tiffany * DEQ <tiffany.yelton-
bram@deq.state.or.us> 
Subject: 30% comments 
 
Hard copy coming in the mail 
 
Michael Pinney PE 
Senior Environmental Engineer 
Northwest Region – Source Control 
Oregon Department of Environmental Quality 
700 NE Multnomah St., Suite 600  
Portland OR, 97232 
971-227-1765 
 
 

apeters
Highlight

apeters
Text Box
Note: the City has no record of an email received Monday Feb 7th from DEQ.
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Andy Peters

From: PINNEY Mike * DEQ <Mike.PINNEY@deq.oregon.gov>
Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2022 7:47 AM
To: Andy Peters
Subject: FW: 30% comments
Attachments: 20220204 PreD 30percent and VE comments.pdf

 
 

From: PINNEY Mike * DEQ  
Sent: Monday, February 7, 2022 9:51 AM 
To: Andy Peters (apeters@cityofmolalla.com) <apeters@cityofmolalla.com> 
Cc: KRAMER Rebecca * DEQ <rebecca.kramer@deq.state.or.us>; YELTON-BRAM Tiffany * DEQ <tiffany.yelton-
bram@deq.state.or.us> 
Subject: 30% comments 
 
Hard copy coming in the mail 
 
Michael Pinney PE 
Senior Environmental Engineer 
Northwest Region – Source Control 
Oregon Department of Environmental Quality 
700 NE Multnomah St., Suite 600  
Portland OR, 97232 
971-227-1765 
 
 

apeters
Text Box
DEQs comments received with this message have been included in the final version of the Predesign Report. Subsequent Predesign Report Approval and Invoice from DEQ is posted on the website.




